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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors take pleasure in submitting iheir Report together with the Audited Accounts of the
Company fof the year ended 3oih June, 2014

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results of the Company for the year ended 30th June, 2014 are summarized below -

Rupees

106,617,432Profit for the period before taxation
Less Ptovisior for taxation- current' - pror years

- defered (current)

Profit after taxation

Earning pef Share before tax

Earnihg per share (bas c and dlluted) afler taxation

OTHER CO[IPREHENSIVE INCOIV]E

Nel Profit for the year
Re-measuremenis of staff employment benefit
Relaled deferred tax

Toia comprehensive income for the yeaf

24,378151
21 442

6,435 396
26,834 949

79 782,483

12J1

9.28

15,147 289
(5 ,150 ,078  )

79,782,483

9,997,211

a9 779,694

Alhamd-o-Li l lah, the A-mighty has been very kind n constanUy showering HIS unl lmited bount ies on
your Company for which we do not have appropfiate words to lhank Hll\, may Allah continue to chefish
HIS b essings on your Company, Ameen.

The consolidated profii before taxation fofthe current year has registefed incfease ffom Rs.87.54
mil l ion io Rs.106.62 mil l ion an increase of Rs.19.08mil l ion (21.80%), ihe prof i i  af ter taxat jon has atso
enhanced from Rs.62.44 rni l l ion io Rs.79.78 mil l ion an increase of Rs.17.34 t  t ian (27.77%l
Provision of curent yea/s deferred taxation amounting to Rs6.44 rnillion has been provided The
earnrngs per Shafe has enhanced f iom Rs.7.27 io Rs.9.28, an incfease of Rs.2.01 (27.65%). ln order to
faci itate our Shareholders following cornpafisons of operaiing and financial data are annexed.

(a) Comparison wiih last year
(b) Comparison with previous quarter
(c) Quartef-wise cornparlson of Balance Sheets
(d) Quartef-wse compar son of Profit & Loss accounts

Annex-B
Annex-C
Annex-D

(e) Staiistical summary of key operating and financial data of last 6 years Annex E



The salient features for lhe year under review, of'Textile Segmeni', are as undefl

(1) Sales of Yarn, in Rupee terms, has registered an increase of Rs.'148 54 m l ion (13.72%), due to
increase in quantity sold and enhancement of sel l ing price, in quanUtative terms it  has increased by
166,686 Kios (5.39%). The Gross Profit  amount has also incfeased by Rs.10.14 mil l ion (8.40%), GP
Rate has however decreased fractionally by 0.54% due to increase in cost of goods sold. The net profit,
before taxation, of Rs.61.52 mil l ion has also increased to Rs.67.10 mil l ion, an increase of Rs.s58
mil lon (9.07%).

(2) The production of Yarn, in quantitative ierms has increased from 3,043,392 Kilos to 3,372,356 Kilos
i.e., by 328,964 Kilos (10.817o), due lo increase in produciion capacity and modernizal ion of Plant

(3) The average cost of raw-materials consumed has fractiohaly decrcased by Rs.0.17 Per Kilo
(0.07%) due to decrease in prices of raw-materia s.

(4) The cost of manufactunng over heads has enhanced from Rs.87 97 per Kilo to Rs.102.46 per Kilo
(i6.47%), signif icant increases on this accourt are attr ibuted to the fol lowing headsi

- (a) Salaries and wages by Rs.30.76 mil ion or Rs.5.79 per Kilo ( '16.95o/o) due to
mandaiory lncrease in salary tates ofthe wotkerc,

(b) Fuel and Power by Rs.31.03 mil l ion or Rs.s95 Pef Kilo (17.86%) manly due to
increase in Gas Drices

(c) Repa r and mainlenance (including stores and spares) by Rs.14 15 m l l ion or
Rs.3.29 per Kilo (35 57%), due io modernlzation of Plant.

(5) The Seling and Dlstdbutlon expenses have increased by Rs.1.69 mil l ion or Rs.0.33 per Kilo, due to
increase in quantitv sold,

(6) The General and Adminislmtion expenses have increased by Rs.1.90 miLl ion (10.08%) but has
fractiona ly decreased on per kilo basis by Rs.0.04 per kilo due to incfease in production.

(7) The expansion in texti le and cold siore segments have increased the frnancral charges by Rs.7.1i
million due to (a) enhancemenl in working capiial requirements and (b) fresh Diminishing I\,4usharakas
obtalned for ihe financing of capltal machinery.

(8) The Workers' Profi t  Part icipatron Fund and Workers'Welfare Fund have increased by Rs.1.01
. - mll l ion and Rs.0.40 mil ion respeclively, due to increase in net proft.

(9) The net pfofit of last year, before tax (Textile Segment), of Rs.61 52 mrlion has enhanced to
Rs.67.10 mil l ion (9.07%).

(10) The nei profi i  of last year, before tax (Cold Storage segment), of Rs24.60 mll l ion has also
enhanced to Rs.45.88 million (86.50o/o) due to increase in siorage capacily.

(11) The 'Consolidated amount of net profit' of last year, before tax of Rs.87.54 million has incfeased to
.  Rs '06  62  r r i l on  {2 ' . 80%) .

(12) The 'Consolidated amount of net profit of iast year, afier iax of Rs.62.44 milljon has incfeased to
Rs.79.78 mll ion (27 .77'k\.

(13) The period of irade debts (receivable) has increased from 42 days to 5l days.



(14)The inventory of raw-matedals has increased from 52 days to 55 days.

(15)The inventory offinished goods has increased from 48 days to 6'1 days.

Future Prospects

The ll,4anagement is oplimistic about the future profitability of the Company since duling the current yeal
i lhas nvested Rs.84.37 mil ion ln capital machinery of texti le and cold store segments for balancing,
modernizatlon and expansion. This factor alone wiil, Insha Alah, increase lhe profiiab lity of the
Company ln future years.

Board of Directors

The present Board of Directors who were elected on 3rd December, 2013, will continue to hold the office
up to 3rd December, 2016.

Auditors

The presentAuditors I\,4/s. Muniff Ziauddin &Co, Chariered Accountants, retke and being eligible, offer
themse ves for re-appointment,

Pattern of Holding of Shares

The Pattern of Holding of shares as prescribed by the SECP Cifcular dated 2813/2002 to the stock
Exchange has been included in the Annual Report.

Dividend and Notice of Book closure

Your Directors have decided to fecommend payment of a Final Cash Dividend @ Rs.7.50 per Share
(75%). The distr lbutlon this year comes to 80.82% ofthe curreni years after tax earnings.

The Final Divldend will be paid to the shareholders, whose names appears in the Register of lvlembers
an 1711012014. The share transfer book of the Company will remain closed frc.rl 1A1A|2A14 to
25hAl2A14 (hoth days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of the Registrar Central
Deposltory Company of Pakistan Limiied at the close of business on 17l10/2014 will be ireated in time
for the purpose of payment of Dividend to the lransferees.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

As required vide Circular No.2(10)SE/SlVlD/202 dated 28ih March, 2002, issued to all Stock Exchanges
of Pakisian and listing regulations of the Karachl, Lahore and lslamabad Stock Exchanges, the Board of
Directorc of Sana lndustries Limiied confjrm that the Company applies ihe principles contained in the
Code in ihe fol lowing manner.

(1) The financial staiement present fairly ihe Company's state of affalrs, ihe result of its operations,
,  cash f lows and changes in equi ly.

(2) The Company has malntained proper books of account.

(3) Appropriaie accountng policies have been conslstently applied in the preparaiion of financia
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement.

(4) International Financial Reporting Siandards, as applicable in Pakisian, have been followed in
Dreoafation of financial statements.



(5) The system of intelna control is of sound design and has been effectively imp emented and
monttoTed,

(6) Thefe are no significant doubls upon the Company's abillty lo continue as a going concern

(7) There has been no material departure fiom the best practices of corporate governance, as detaied
in the Siock Exchange's Listing Regulations.

(8) The Company operates an approved gratuity fund, being admlnistered by a g€tuity fund trust,
covering all lts employees who have compleled their qualjfying period. The Project Unit Credit Actuarlal
Cost l\Iethod (PUC) was used for calculatlng the accounting entries, which method is mandated undel
ihe latest version of IAS-19. The most recent aciuarial valuation of the scheme was calried oul as at
30th June, 2014. Following are the signif cant assumption used for the valuation of scheme:

30-J!n-2014 30-Jun-2013

ValLration discount rate 13.50% p.a 12 1Aak p a
'r Satary increase 12.0Aok p.a 12.004/o p.a

Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 13.54% p a 12 00% p a

A statement as lo the value of a6sets / investments of gratuity f!nd, based on its audited accounls rs as
underi-

A statement as to the value of assets / investmenls of graiuiiy fund, based on iis audited accounts is as
underi"

(a) Invesimeni in Shares of listed companies Rs.47,127 1461=
(b) lnvestment in Mutual Funds Rs.7,560952/=
(c) Due from company Rs. 1,417 6771=
{d) Bank balances Rs. 3,719,251l=

Total of assets / investments as on 30/6/2014 Rs. 59,825,026/=

(9) Elecl ions of Dlrectors was held in the Exira-ordinary General l \reeting hed on 3/1212013, in
accordance wilh the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 for a term of lhree
years, commencing from 3/'1212013 A total of I [,4eetings of the Board ot Difectors were held during ihe

- f inancial year ended 30th June,2014. Number of lveetlng atiended by each Direcior are staied therr
againsi l

Name of Directors Number of
l\4eeting Attended

(1) l \ ,4r.  Mohammed Yousuf 5ouiof5meetings
(2) [Ir l,4ohammed YoL]nls Nawab 8 out of I meetings
(3) l \ ,4r.  I \ ,4ohammed ldan Nawab 9ouiof9meei ings

, (4) l\Ir. lbrahim Yolnus I oui of I meetings
(5) l\Ir lsmail Younus 9 oul of I meetings
(6) Mr. I\rohammed Faizanullah I out of I meetings
(7) l\,4r. Babar Dadabhoy 4 oul of 5 meetings
(8) [ I r .  l lyas AbdulSattar 4ouiof4meetings
(9) Mr. Aziz U Haq 4ouiof4meetings



(10) No trades in lhe shares of the Company were carried out by its Directors, CEO, Company's
Secretary and their spouses and minor children during ihe current financial year:

Personnel

I would like to place on record my sinoere apprcciation for the devotion and loyalty of the staff and
workers without whose efforts this success could not have been achieved. I look forwad to the same
devotion ahd cooperation in the years to come.

(N,4ohaed lrfan Nawab)
Chief Executive.

Karachir 24rn September, 2014.



Muniff Ziauddin & Co.
Cbartered Accountants
A! indeD.ndent n.mbe! nrn of B

BKR
AUDITORS'REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Sana Industries Limited (,,the Company',) as at June 30,
2014 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income. cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we
state that we have obtained all the infofmation and explanations which, to the best of our knowledqe and
belief, were necessary fof the purposes of our audit.

It is the fesponsibility of the company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal conkot,
and preparc and present the above said statements In confofmity with the approved accounting standards
and the requifements of the Companies Ofdinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opnton on
these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in pakistan. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether lhe
above said statemenls arc free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes
assessing. the accounting_ policies and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating
the ovelall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a feasonable basii
for our opinion and, aftef due verification, we rcport that:

(a) h our opinion, pfoper books of account have been kept by the company as required by the
Companies Ordinance. 19841

(b) in our opinionl

(i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companie6 Ofdinance, 1984, and afe in agreement with the
books of account and are further in accofdance with accounting policies consisten y applied
except for the change as stated in note 5.12.3 with which we concur:

(ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's businessi
and

(iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditufe incurred during the year
were in accordance with the objects of the Company;

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
balance sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash llow staternent
and statement of changes in equity togethef with the notes forming part thereof, conform with
apprcved accounting standards as applicable in pakistan, and give the information required by the
Companies Ordinance 1984, in the manner so fequhed and give a tfue and fair view of the state of
the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2014 and of the profit, its comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

inou rop in ionZaka tdeduc t i b lea tsou rceunder theZaka tandUshrOrd inance1980(XV l l l o f19BO) .
was deducted by the Company and deposited in the Centrat Zakat Fund estabtished under section 7
of that Ordinance.

(c)

{g)

RED ACCOUNTANTS
(Muhammad Moin Khan)

KARACHI: Septembef 24. 2014

1----



BKR
REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEIVIENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES OF
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Staternent of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance (the Code) pfepared by the Board of Difectors of Sana Industries Limited (the Company) for the
year ended June 30, 2014, to comply the with List ing Regulation No. 35 of KaGchi, lslamabad and Lahore
Stock Exchanges where the Company s listed.

The aesponsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Boafd of Directors of the Companv. Olr
responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objective y verifted, whether the
statement of compliance reflects the status of the company's compliance with ihe provisions of the code and
report i f  i t  does not and to highlight any non comptiance with the reqLr rements of the code. A review is l imrted
primarily to inquiries of the Cornpany's personnel and feview of vanous doc!ments prepared by the Company
to comply with the Code.

As paft of our audit of financial statements, we are required to obta n an understanding of the accolnting and
internal contfol systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Boafd of Difectofs siatement on intemal control covefs al nsks and controls
or to form an oplnion on the effectiveness of such internal contro s, the Company,s corporate goveThance
procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Direclors for their review and approval its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equtvalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions and transactions which afe not executed at arm's length pfice and record ng proper justiflcation iol
using slch alternate pficing mechanism We are only required and have ensuTed compjiance of thls
requirement to the extent of the approvat of the related party transactons by the Board of Directofs upon
recommendation of the Audrt committee. we have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the
felated party transactions were undertaken at afm's length price or not.

Based on our feview, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects with ihe best
practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30 2014.

Further, we highlighi below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the code as reflected in the
note reference where these are stated in the Statement of Comp iance:

Note
reference

9 ,

17

Muniff Ziauddin & Co.
Chartered Accountants
An ind.pendent neobsr nln of BKR lnterMrionll

KARACHI: Septembef 24, 2014

DescriDtion

The Board has not made arrangements to carry out orientation courses on the Code of Corporate
Governance for its directors. Furthefmore, the difectors (excluding exempted directors) have not
acquired the mandatory cearification of difectors trainrng program from the Institute specjfied by
the SECP.

The Board has not formed HR and Remuneration Commiitee as fequked bv the Code.

,za--
:6 ERED ACCOUNTANTS

R"ciha.. FYa.'nh/o ^onFa \,,,



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General I\,4eeting of the Shareholders of the Company wil'
lnsha-Allah be held on Saturday, the 25th of October 2014 al 12.a0 Noon at the Company's Office
situated at SF-96, S.l.T.E., Karachi to lransact the fol lowing business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

11) To fead and confirm the minutes of 28th Annual General Meeling held on 21st October, 2013.

(2) To receive and adopt the Audited accounts of ihe Company for the year ended 30'f June, 2014,
together with the Auditofs' Repo and Directors' Report thereon.

(3) To cons der ard approve Cash dividend of 75% for the year ended 30'n June, 2014 as
recommended bY the Directors.

14) To appoint Audtors of the Company and fix their remuneration for the yeaf ended 30th Jlne
2015. The present Auditors NI/s. l \4unffZiauddin &Co., chartered Accounts retire and belng
elig ble, offer themselves for re-appo ntmenl.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

(5) To consider and approve increase ln femunerations of the Chief Executve and oiher ful l  t ime
working Directors of the Company.

(6) To transact any other business with the pefmission ofthe Chair.

A statement of material facts under Section 160(1Xb) of the Companies Ordinance 1984 relatng
to the specialbusinesses to be transacted is sent toaltheSharehoderswiththeNotceoflhlsAG[,4

By Order of lhe Board

Karachi i  24th September, 2014 CFO & Company Secretary

N.qLES
1. The share iransfer books of the Companv shall Iemain closed from 18-Oct-2014 io 25-Oct_2014

(both days inclusive), and ihe final dividend will be paid to the Shafeholders whose names will

, 
appear in the Reglsler of lvlembers on 17-Ocl-201h

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy in writing to attend the
meeting and vote on ihe member's behalf. A proxy need not be a member ofthe Company

3. Duly completed Forms of Proxy must be deposiied with the Company Secretary at ihe office of
the Company si tuated at SF-96, S. l .T.E. Karachi (Phone No.32561728) not later than 48 hours
before the time of meetinq.

bdul Hussain Antar ia)



4. Shareholderc (Non CDC) are requesled to promptly notify the Company's Registrar of any
change in thelr addresses and sLrbmii, if applicable to ihem, the Non-deducuon of Zakat Form
CZ"5O with the Registrar of the Company l\4/s. Cenlral Depository Company of Pakistan Limited,
Share Regishar Department, CDC House, 99-8, Block B, SMCHS, Karachi Al the
Shareholders holding their shares ihrough the CDC are reqLlested to please update their
addresses and Zakat wiih their Pafticipants. Thls will assist in prompt receipt of Dividend

5. Il/lembers who have not yet submitted photocopy of thelr Computerized National ldentity Card to
the Company are requested to send the same at the earliesl.

6. CDC account holders will further have lo follow the guidelines as laid down in circular 1 dated
28th January, 2000, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160(1Yb) OF THE CO|l lPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

AStatementunderSectionl60(1)(b)oftheCompaniesOrdnahce, 1984 pertaining to lhe Resolution is
aDDended below:

AGENDA NO,5. REN4UNERATION OF DIRECTORS
The Shareholders' approval ls sought for the incroase in remuneration of the following Direclors:

NAME OF DIRECTOR PRESENT PROPOSED NEW SALARY
SALARY INCREMENT AFTER INCREMENT

(1) Mr.l\.4ohammed Younus Nawab Rs.300,000
(2) N4r.l\,4ohammed lrfan Nawab Rs.450,000
(3) Nlr.lbrahim Younus Rs.225,000
(4) l\,4r.lsmail Younus Rs,100,000
(5)l\,4r.MohammedFaizanullah Rs.100,000

(c) [,4r.lbrahim Younus, Director

,(d) l\,4r.lsmail Younus, Director

Rs.25,000 Rs.325,000
Rs.50,000 Rs.500,000
Rs.75,000 Rs.300,000
Rs.75,000 Rs.175,000
Rs.75,000 Rs.175,000

For the pumose, it is proposed that the following ResoLution be passed, with or without modification, by
the Shareholdef as an ordinary Resolution.

RESOLVED ihat the Company hereby approves and authorizes payment of monthly remunelations
(salary) together with oiher benefits, in accordance wiih ihe Rules of the Company, be paid to the
following full time working Directors of the Company, with effect from 1si July, 20141

(a) Mr.Mohammed Younus Nawab, Chainan : Rs.325,000f plus free use of
Company's maintained Car.

(b) I\4r.Mohammed lrfan Nawab, Chief Executiver Rs.500,000f plus free use of
Company's maintained Car.

: Rs.300,0001 plus free use of
Company's maintained Car.

: Rs.175,0004 plus free use of
Company's maintained Caf.

(e) Mr.l\4ohammed Faizanullah, Directof Rs.'175,0001 plus free use of
Company's maintained Car.

The working Directors a|e interested in the Resolution to the exient of their respective
remuneratrons.



SANA lNDUSTRIES LIMITED
Annexure to Directors' Repo(

(Rupees in millions)

Comparison with last year

Coveing period FRO[4
TO

01-JLrl-2013 01-Jul2A12
30-Jun-2014 30-Jun-2013

VARIATION
Amourit Percentage

CostofSales

G.P.RatetoSaes

1,382 87 1,195 06
1,206.65 1046.57

176.22 148.49
'12.74% 12 43%

187.81 15.72%
160.08 15.30%
27.73 13.67a/o

o.31%

13.82 22.01%

19.53

2 . 1 8
17.35

(0.26)
2.O1

17.35 27.79a/a
4.44 41.460/a

( 1 . 5 1 )
2028 29.18%

Admlnistrative, Selling, Financial& Other expenses 76.62 62.80
7.42 1.40

106.62 87 09
7.71% 7.29./"

26.83 24.65
79.79 A2 44

12.41 12.67
9.28 7.27

79.79 62.44
1 5 . 1 5  1 0 7 1
(s 15) (3.64)
89.79 69.51

Other ircorne
Net proft before taxation
N P.Rate to Sales

Provlson for Taxation

Earning per shafe (before tax) - restaled
Eam ng per 6hare (after tax) - rcstated

Stalement of Cornprehensive lncome

RemeasLrremenl of defined beneft liab ty

Tota comprehensive income

Comparison with prevlous quarter Annexure B

Cover ig peiod FROl\,1
TO

A1-Apt-2414 01-Jan-2014
3A-Jrn-2014 31-Mat-2A14

VARIATION
Amount Percentage

Sales - net
Cost of Sales
Grcss Proft
G.P Rale lo Sales

Adminisirative Se ng F nanciat& Otherexpenses t7.4g 2017
Other income 3.47 0.86

6.11 29.95
184% 8 93%

(0.06) 9.71
6.17 20.24

4.71 3.49
4.72 2.36

Net profit before taxai on
N.P.Raie to Sales

Provision for Taxat on

Earning per share (before iax) , resiated
Ea.n ng per share (after tax) - fesiated

331.6'1 335.53
311.48 2A6.27
2A 13 49 26
6.47% tu.6Ao/a

(3.92) -1.17a/o
25.21 La10/o

(29.13) -5914%
'8.61'/o

(2.68) _13.29o/o
2.61

(23.84)

19 77)
(14.07)

(2.78)
(1.64)



*#fiffi-ffiid-
COMPARISON OT BALANCE SEf,XT OF IOUR QUARTIRS

249.A43.420 277 576465 332,625999 340,566,435

?2A,542910 324474143 349 226.114 360,795901

1STQUARTER 2ND QUARTER 3RDQUARIER 4TH QUARTER
3GSep-2013

Rlpees Rupees RUP@S RuPees

247,957,910 276491015 331,540 549 339.431,035
1,085,4s0 1085450 1 ,085 450 1 .03s ,450

t 
--rrr 

5r8.ca-l a-.l-;Erq f ,'o--.615'l -16r?6'.=l
|  222511.a 2 |  |  2J91284121 'o8 0)5 s50 |  236 647 13-
|  2 , 0 d . 3 3 0  |  |  8 . 0 8 4 5 9 1  t o ' 2 0 2 4  |  3 ! 5 6 4 3 6 1
|  1 8 7 , 5 2 0 1  |  4 2 r 1 3 6 6 1  2 4 o s r 8 ' l  |  1 3 0 3 2 e 3 1
I  t . a 7 6 2 a a l  |  1 4 8 o e 3 r 3 l  3 l l . .  / l  |  1 6 7 - 6 1 r 3 1
|  |  |  |  |  |  3 ' 3 2 2 3 - l
L  2 0 . 3 6 a , 7 s r  I  |  1 5 6  8 4 9 4 1  2 9 5 8 8 1 _ ' , 1

451,222,A1A 484 668 976 455 839 834 558,798 209

TOTAL ASSETS 706,266 238 762245 441 788465,833 899,364694

\_ E9UjIY_A!9!UE]!!]]ES
SHARE CAPITA! AND RESERVE9

ShaE C€pla 68,750 000 85937500 85 937,500 85,937 500
Resedos 251,792910 238536643 263288.614 2748584A1

--rn,rlrl l----TAArrnnt =-- 6rn*rl -5"j64ttl
|  444523 |  oA2 t28 |  |  365. ' , r '41 |  9645861
|  23,37r  o99 |  24 '21 3 'a |  |  a ' ,1A4194 |

44,$A271 59021967 89680.543 96,213157

I  . 5 5 0 8 1 1 s 1  I  5 2 8 7 1 . 0 6 8  |  6 s z 5 ! . 3 8 4  |  I  5 - - 3 6 3 6 e 1
6 - .3087 

|  7 .116.591 |  6  s77,s.3 |  8  582 592 |
27 0s0000 | 36.000.000 | 22 s00.000 | 24 200000 |
8 500!38 | 6..97.349 | 2a 569.419 | 28 8s0843 I

2A45'9A'31 25t899,9r '  |  222.944,8 0 |  322815 832
8564319 |  |  tu ,a6a,a12 |  |  7 . ' ,16.600

340 S85.057 378,749,331 349,559 176 442 295.636

706266,233 162,245,441 768,465 833 899364.694

ASSEIS
NON CIJRRENTASSETS

Poperty, P anl and eqLipmenls
Long-lerm deposrts

CURRENTASSETS

Trade debts !nsec!@d, conside€d lood

Deposits and pe-paym€nit

Cash and bank ba ances

thareholder'6 equity

NON CURRENT LIABILITIE9
D min sh ng lMush€feqa

CURRENT LIABILIIIES
Trado.nd olher payables

BorowingBlrcm oi€clors and r0 aled parlies
C-re.l ponion o'dr-. sh.q n-sh€qa artnoenenrs
MoEb€h. Arangemefts

CONTINGENCIES AND COII,II,IITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY ANO IIABILITIES

1 2 :  a a 1 6  r 8 4

1.24

20 8o

1 3

2 1  . 7 9

1 2 6



cowAtusoN or PRoBT & Loss ̂ ccolNT o! fouR audBBs,

Sel ng and d stdbulioi qpenses
GoioEi and admhislEl on dpenseg

olh.r opoBlno in6he / (losr)

Pbfil ror lh€ ponod bofore t*lidn

Pbvk oi for laral0i - cumnl
- priorysar
- daraftd (ouroiD

Eaning p6r $.rc b6roE iax.ilon - rcstal€d

E.mhq por shar. ail6r lar.iion - Esl.tsd

(1,350,105)

[r'in'Pl [-'Tt8tsl [-:6T [-TE*ll rqff;:lL--n;€:€j;#L__;;::#1L-..ijt€##L__lj:*s#L-.,""'-l,.13!#31
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.,-:.SaNA-+NEUSTR|E9L \4]TED "
Statistical summary of key operaiing A financialdata for lastsixyears

YEAR END

OPERATING RESULTS

Jun-20r4 Jun-2or3 Jur '2012 Jun-2011 Jun-2010

1,342.47
176.22

32.76

143.46

35.64

4.23

106.61
26,84

79.77

85.94
274.86

360.80
54.16

4?.10
442.30

899.36
771,85

444.29

327.56
1.09

558.80

4.22
5t

3.59

102
15.72%
12.74y,
5.54.
7.73%

34.00%
5.77%

92.A2./,

22.11%
12.41
9.28

41.98
2 0 1 8 0

1,26
0.65

1,195.06
14849
26 95

121.54

29.0€

6 8 1
a7.07

24.65

62.42

68.75
236 64

305 39
1 2 2 5

30.43
319.91

6€8.00
7Aa 28

469 54
234 74

1.09

423.61

5.01
42

5 0 8
72

18.00%
12.43%
5.26'/.
7,25'/.

35 00%
5.22.k

94.79%

24A4%

1 2  6 6
7.27

44.42

9 : 9 1
1.32
0 6 4

'1,012.72

133.14

21 45

1 1 1 . 6 9

26.98
1 0 . 1 0

76.24

20.49

55.79

6A 75

211.42
2EA.a7

4.23
19.39

2 7 3 7 0

577 A2
632 85

436.94
195.91

0.85
380.60

5 1 7
51

5.06
72

4 A7%
1315v.
5.74%
7.53%

35.00%
5.511,

41.15v"

19 A8v.

1 1 . 1 0
4 1 2

40.81

7 9 3
1.39
0 6 9

7 1 3 1 2
9 9  l 8

1T.27

81.91

18.42

5.40

58.49

21 62

36 87

506.14
68 97

19.36

49.61

14 21
2 6 2

36.10

12.6a

23.45

FINANCIAL POSITION

Operating profit

Other expenses - net

Del€rrcd taxation & staff beneflts
C!ront llabilitie!

Fixed assets (cross)

Accumulated deprec16tlon

Fixed Assels Turnover

Inventory turnover {tlmes)
Inventory turnover (days)

Grcss profit margin %
Total charges as % to sales
Net profit before tax % to sales

Tax rats (Effective) %
Net profit aftertax {% to sates)

Return on capital% (after tax)
Return on Equity % (aftef tax)
Earning Per share pre+ax
Earning per sha.e aftef tax
Break-up value per share
Debt Equily Ratio

965 07
'145.79

2 1 . 1 1

124.68

21.44

7.BA

105 64

36 79

68.85

RATIOS

55.00

249.11
264.11

t0 58
18 49

222 48

515.€6
585.16

447.49
177 67

0 7 0
336 13

5.44

50
2.79
131

35.41%
15.1jvd
5.26%

10 94%

35.000/o
7 1 3 %

125.14%

26.07%

19.21
12.52
48 Q2

1 0 : 9 0
1 . 5 1

0 8 1

s5.00
'173.25

228.25

16 56

15821

403 01
551.31

386.20
165.11

1 1 0
236 61

55.00

155 62
214 62

17.75
145.49

376.23

532 09
360 89
171 ?Q

a.7a
204.04

4.32 2.96
38 51

4.12 5 39
89 68

40 aga/o 16.46y,
'13 91y6 13.63%
5.71% 715%
420% T.130/.

35.000/. 0 00%

5.17% 4 63y,
67 Q4% 42.64%
16.15% 1113%

1 0 6 3  6 5 6
6.70 4.26

41.50 3829
7 1 9 3  9 : 9 1
1  5 0  1 4 0
0.68 0 83

DISTRIBUTION

Dividend per share Rs. 7.50 5.00

Nit 25%
81% A2%

6 5 0
Ni

8070

7.50 6.00
25V. Nil
aa% 90%

3 5 0
Nt l
82%



X€ANA-+NDUST RI E$EIM ITED-...
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2014

assErg
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and equiPment
Longterm dePosits

CURRENT ASSETS
Stock-in-trade
Trade debts - unsecured
Loans and advances
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments

Other receivables
Taxation - net
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share caPital
10,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs 10/- each

lssued, subscribed and paid-up capital
8,593,750 (June 30, 20131 6,875,000)

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each
General reserves
Unappropriated Profit
Shareholder's equitY

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term musharaka
Staff benefits
Deferred taxation

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Finance cost payable
Loans from directors
Current portion of long-term musharaka
Short term morabaha
Taxation - net

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Note -----------(Rupees) -----------'------
2014 2013 20't2

243,250,312 196,384,084
't,085,450 848,200

340,566,485 244,335,762 197,232,284

7 339,481,035
't,085,450

8

10
11
12

269,765,775
236,647,337

3,456,486
,1,308,298

36,776,313
3,132,237
7,7'11,763

558,798,209

220,162,819
165,512,974

4,390,682
592,244

14,098,450
1,701,751

17,154,741
423,6'13,661

192,270,286
'172,368,869

2,211,706
891,7 44

1,867,19 ' t

10,973,269
380,583,065

{ ?

899,364,694 667 ,949,423

100,000,000 100,000,000

577,815,349

100,000,000

14 85,937,500
132,500,000
,t42,358,401

68,750,000
'132,500,000

68,750,000
132,500,000

104,141,207 79,319,529
360,795,90'l 305,391,207 280,569,529

16
17

18
, to

20
15
21

54,164,373
964,586

4',1 ,144,'.198
96,273,157

12,251,615
832,996

29,558,724
42,643,335

4,233,903

18,453,666
23,5A1,244

43,794,572
6,'141 ,366

37,900,000
9,093,337

222,989,646

31 9, I ' t 4, 881

31,183,372
5,657,108

27 ,420,OOO
6,350,868

'196,033,321

7,019,862
273,664,532

57,786,369
8,582,592

24,200,000
28,850,843

322,475,832

442,29s,636

The annexed notes fro7l b aa totrr| an integral part of these financial statements

//,kM/il f'"-

899,364,694 667 ,949,423 577,815,349



'SANAINDUSTRIESLIMITED-"
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before taxation including discontinued operation
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Gain on sale offixed assets
Profit on bank accounts
Staff beneiits
Finance costs

Operating profit before working capital changes

.lncrease in current assets
lncrease in current liabilities
Cash generated from operations

Finance costs paid
Income taxes paid
Staff benefits paid
Long-term deposit
Net cash inflow from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital expenditure
Profit received on bank accounts
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used jn investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts under short-term morabaha
Receipts under long-term musharaka
(Repayment) / borfowings from directors
Dividend paid

Net cash inflow from financing activjties

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at begining ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year

Note
2014 2013
---- (Rupees) ----

Restated

87,087,004106,617,432

43,518,A',t1
(6 ,190,511)

(826,139)
955,880

35,042,630

36,284,244
(853,654)
(547,720)
614,306

28.530.046
179,117,703

1,127,486,453).

151,114,226

(25,395,159)
13,'t96,94633.2 13,816,537

65,447,786

(33,201,876)
(21,830,039)

(824,290)

'1 38,91 6,0 1 3

(28,045,788)
(25,905,099)

(675,029)
(237,250)

9 ,591,581 84,052,847

(139,80s,623)
798,178

6,235,000
( '132,772,445)

(84,580,680)
547,720

2,283,863

(81,749,097)

99,886,226
6'l,670,264

(r3,700,000)
(34 ,118,603)

113,737,886

26,956,285
'10 ,760,181

10,480,000
(44 ,318 ,7 42\

3,477,723

(9,442,978l.
17,154,741

6,181,472
10,973,269

13 7,71't,763

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statemenis.

*"^/fufu,.,,)

/6-.''v
(Mohamr/+d Younus Nawab)

17, ' t54 ,741



SANA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI4

Turnover

Cost of sales and services

Gross profit

Distribution expenses

Administrative expenses

Other income
Other operating expense

Operating profit

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit ffom continued operation

Loss from discontinued operation

Profit after taxation

Earning per share - Basic and diluted

2014 2013
Note ---- (Rupees) ----

23 1,382,870,345

24 (1,206,647,056)

Restated

'1,'195,064,454

(1,046,568,268)

176,223,290 148,496,'186

25

28

(8,393,740)

(24,356,237 |
(32,7 49,977 |

7,016,650
(8,229,4291

(1,212,779].

(5,s18,445)

(24 ,97 4 ,525)
(26,492,97 0)

1,398,384
(6,810,422\

(5,412,038)

142,260,534

(35,643,r02)

1 ' t6 ,591,178

(29,055,038)

30

3 l

106,617,432

(26,834,949)

87,536,140

(24,646,900)

79,742,483 62,889,240

(449,136)

79,782,483 62,440,104

32 9.28 7 .27

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these flnancial statements

Younus Nawab)

rY

Hussain Antarla)
Chief Financial Officer

(Moh (l\rohamm
alrman
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014.

This siatement is being prcsented to comply wiih Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) contained
in the Listing Regulalions of the Karachi, Lahore and lslamabad Stock Exchanges, for the purpose of
establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance
with besl practices of corpofate govemance.

The Company has app ied the princjples contalned in the Code in the folowing manner:

(1) The Company encourages representatioh of ndependent non'execulive directors and directors
representlng minority interests on its Boad of Directors (lhe Board). At plesent the Board ihcludesl-

CATEGORY NAI\4 ES
Independent Director l\4r. Aziz ul Haque
Executive Direclors I\rr.l\4ohanmmed Younus Nawab

l\,4r.l\,4oham med lrfan Nawab
IVr. lbrahim Younus
I\,, lr . lsmail Youn!s
I\,,lr.l\ro ham med Faizanullah

Non-Executive Director l\,4f. llyas Abdul Sattar

The ndependent director meets the criteria of independence under clause i(b) of lhe ccG.

(2) The directors have confirmed that none of them is seruing as a dhectof in more than seven listed
cornpanles, including this Company (excluding the listed 6ubsidlaries of llsted holding companies where
app icable).

(3) All the resident directors of the Company are fegistered as taxpayers and none of them has
defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking cornpany, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a menber of a stock
exchange, has been declared a6 a defau ter by that stock exchange.

(4) Casual vacancy occurring n the Board during the year was duly filled in within the pfescribed
oeIto0,

(5) The Company has prepared a 'Code of Conducl', and has ensured ihat appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it ihfoughoui lhe Company along with its sLrpporting policies and procedures

(6) The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corpolate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. A complete record of padicLrlars of significant policies along with the daies on
which they were approved or amended has been mainlained.

(7) All the powers of lhe Board have been duly exercised and decisions on maierial lmnsactions,
ncluding appointment and detefmlnalion of remuneration and ierrns and conditions of employment of
lhe CEO and other executive and non-executjve direciors, have been taken by the Board/Shareholders.

, (8) The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the board for thls purpose and ihe Board met at least once in every quarier Written noUces
of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers were circuiated at least seven days
before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

(9) I\,4osi of the Dlrectors meet the exemption criteria of the Directors training program. No further
tra nings have been carried oul during the reporting period, however the remaining four Dlrectors wlll
acquife the cedilication oi Directorc training program in the forthcoming financialyear and the Board will
make arrangements to carry out orientation course on Code of Corporaie Governance in due course.



(10) No new appojntment of CFO/Company Secretary has been made during the year'

(11)The directors'report for this year has been prepared in compllance with the rcquirements ofthe
CCG and fully describes lhe salient matters required to be disclosed.

(12) The financial statements ofthe Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approvaLof
lhe Board.

(13) The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interesl in the shares of the Company other
than that disclosed in lhe pallem of shareholding.

(14) The Company has complled with all the corporate and financial reporUng requirements oi the
Code

(15) The Board has formed an audit commjttee. l t  comprises of three membels of whomoneisnon'
executive director, one Independent and one executive director' The chairman of the committee 5 the
independent directof.

(16) The meetings of the audit commitiee were held at easl once every quarter prlor to appfoval of
inlerim and final results of the Company a6 fequired by the Code. The terms of reference of the
commitlee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance

(17)The board is in the process offorming an HR and Remuneration Commitlee.

(18) The Board has outsourced the internalaudit funcl ion to Mr' Ivluhammad Farooque Dandie & co
(Chartered Accountants) who ar€ considered sultably qualified and expefienced for the purpose and
are convercant wiih ihe policies and procedufes ofthe Company

(19) The statulory auditors ofthe Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
€ting under the quality conirol review pfogram of the Institute of Chartered Accounls of Paki6tan' thal
ihey or any of the partners of the f rm, their spouses and minor chi ldren do not hold shares of the
company and that ihe fim and alL its partners are in compliance with internatonal Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidellnes on Code of Ethics as adopted by Instiluie of Chafiered Accountants of
Pakistan

(20) The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
oiher services except in accordance wlth the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that
ihey have observed IFAC Guidelines in this regard.

(21) The'cosed period', prior to the announcement of inteim#inal results, and buslness decisions,
which may materialy affect the market price of conpany's securities, was determined and intimated to
d reclors, employees and stock exchanges.

(22) lraterial/pfice sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants ai once
through stock exchange(s).

(23) We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in lhe Code have been complled with except
that the position of ihe Company Sectetary and CFO is held by the same person The said decision has
been taken by the Board keeping in view the size oflhe Company.

lrfan Nawab)

Karachi: 24h September, 2014.
Chief Executive



SANAINDUSTRIES-LIMITED *-

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20,14

Net profit for the year

Remeasurements of staff employment benefit

Related deferred tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

2014 2013
---- (Rupees) --.'-

Restated
62,440,10479,782,483

15,147,289

(5,150,078
9,997,211

10,710,718

,641,644
7,069,074

89,779,694 69,509,178

, The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

lY

med Younus Nawab) Hussain Antaria),r"^"r/. !;M, (Moha



_qANA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI4

1 NATURE OF BUSINESS
sana lndustries Limited (the company) was incorporated in pakistan as a public l imited companv
underthe companies ordinance, 1984- The shares ofthe company are quoted on the Kafachi, Lahor;
and lslamabad Stock Exchanges. The Company is engaged in the following activit ies.

i) manufacturing and sale of man-made blended yarn;
ii) providing services in respect of cold storage through ,'compartmentalized cold store project,,i
i i i) localtrading and export of processed poultfy bi-products (discontinued);and
iv) food stuff (processing of ready to eat meals).

The registered office of the Company is tocaied at SF-96, S.t.T.E., Karachi, pakistan.

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
These financial statements have been pfepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. Appfoved Accounting Standards comprise of such Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards (lFRSs) issued by the Internaiional Accounting Standards Board as are notif ied
under the provisions of the companies ordinance,igg4 (the ordinance) and the requirements of the
Ordinance and the directives issued by the Securit ies and Exchange Commissjon of pakistan (SECp).
where the requirements of the ordinance or the directives issued by the sEcp differ with the
requirements of lFRSS, the requirements of the Ordinance or the directives issued by the SECP shall
prevarl.

3 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT
3.1 These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention,
3,2 These financial statements are presented in pak rupees which is the company's functional and

presentation currency.

4 NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

4.1 Init ial applicalion of standards, amendments or an interpretalion to existing standards
The following new and revised Standards and Interpretations have also been adopted in these fjnancial
statements.

IAS 19 Employee Benefits - Amended standard resulting from the post Emproyment Benefits and
Termination Benefits projects, effective from accounting period beginning on or after
January  1 ,2013.

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the accounting period
beginning on or after January 1, 2013. However these are noi either not rerevant.to the companv,s
operation or are not expected to have sjgnificant impact on ihe Company's financial statements other
than certain additional disclosures.

IAS 1 Presentation of financiai statements- cladfication of requirements fof comparative' 
information..

IAS '16 Property, Plant and Equipment- Classification of seruicing equipment.

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: presentation - Tax effects of disiribuiion to holder of eouitv
instrument, and transaction costs of an equity tfansactions.

IFRIC 20 Stripping cost in ihe Production phase of a SurFace Mine.
4.2 Adoptions of new and revised slandards and interpretations

Th; following revised standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved
accounting standards would be effective from the dates mentioned below against ihe rgspective



Slandard, interpretation and amendments

IFRS 2 Share Based Payment lAmendments]

IFRS 3 Business Combination lAmendments]

IAS 19 Employee Benefit (Amendment to clarify requirement relating to
contribution)

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Recognition and l\.4easurement (Amendment)

IAS 36 lmpairment of Assets - (Amendment)

IAS 39 Financial Instruments. Ammendment provides guidance relating to
discontinuation of hedge accountjng

IFRIC 2'1 Levies. Provides guidance to recognize liability to pay levies.

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS '11 Joint Arrangements

IFRS 12 Disclosure of lnterest in other Entities

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The above standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to Company's operations
or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements olher than certain
increaied disclosures.

The following new standards have been issued by the IASB and notified by the SECP for application in
Pakjstan but their applicabil ity start from the annual period beginning on or after January 01, 2015.

Standard, interpretation and amendments

Effective date
(accounting periods

beginning on or after)

July 1,2014

July 1,2014

July 1,2014

January 1 , 2014

January 1,2014

January  1 ,  2014

January 1,2014

Effective date
(accounting periods

beginning on or after)

January 1,2013

January 1,2013

January 1,2013

January 1,  2013

5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.t Property, plant and equipment
These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any, except for leasehold
land, SF/96 premises (tenancy rights) and capital work in progress, which afe stated at cost.

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using straight line method so as to write off the
historical cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates given in note 7.'1. Depreciation
on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is put to use and on disposals upto the
month the asset is in use. Assets'residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted, if
d p P r v P , , q r e  o , x ' u a , , y .

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date ior indication
that an asset may be impaired and carrying values may noi be recovered. li any such indication exists

'and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash
generating units are written down to their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of net selling price and value in use.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. lvlajor
renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized when it is probable that respective future
economic benefits will flow to the Company.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon dlsposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on disposals are detemined by
comparing proceeds with the carrying amouni of the relevant assets. These are included in;lhe profit
and loss account. , /



The carrying value of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for indicaiion
, that an asset may be impaired and carrying values not be recovered. lf any such indication exists and

where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash generating

units are written down to their recoverable amount.

5.2 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are difectly attributable to the acquisition or construction of fixed assets are
capitalized in the relevant fixed asset for the period upto the date of commercial production, or
commencement of its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss account as
and when incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds.

5.3 Stock-in-trade
These are stated at the lower of net realizable value (NRV) and cost determined as follows:

- Raw and packing material - onaweighted average basisi
- Stock-in-transit - at invoice price plus other charges
- Work-in-process and finished goods - at weighted average cost of
- Wdste stock - at net realizable value,

Net realisable value is determined by considerlng selling price of stock in the ordinary course of
\e business less costs of completion and cost necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale

5.4 Stores and sparea
The cost of stores and spares are charged to revenue as and when acquired, The cost of stores
and spares inventory left unused is not considered material.

5,5 Trade debts and other receivableg
Tfade debts and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount less an
estimated allowance made for doubtful receivables based on review of outsianding amounts at the year
end. Balances considered bad and irrecoverable ar€ written off when identified

5.6 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost, For the purposes of cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances with banks.

5,7 Long and short-term borrowings
These are recorded at the proceeds received. Installments due within one year are shown as a current
liability and mark-up on borrowings is charged as an expense an an accrual basis

5,8 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in future for goods and services.

5.9 Provisions
provisions are recognised when the Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result

, of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the curreni best estimate.

5.10 Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognised when the coniractual rights under the
instruments are realised, expired or surrendered. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on recognition or
.derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to profit and loss account.

tl\/



5.lt Offsetting of f inancial assets and financial l iabil i t ies
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet only when
the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and intends either to
set e on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Corresponding
income and expenditure is also netted off and recorded on a net basis in profit and loss account.

5.12 Employee benefits

5,1 2.' l  Compensated absences
The Company provides for its estimated liability towards leaves accumulated by employees on an
accrual basis using current salary levels.

5,12.2 Defined benefit scheme
The company operates a recognised, funded defined benefit gratuity scheme for all its permanent
employees which is administered by the Trustees. Contributions are made to the fund on ihe basis of
actuarial valuation carried out each year using Projected Unit Credit Method. Under this method, the
cost of providing gratuity is charged to the profit and loss account so as to spread the cost over the
service lives of the employees in accordance with the advice of qualified actuaries.

As more fully explained in note 5.12.3, effective from January 1, 2013 all actuarial gains and losses are
recognised in 'oiher comprehensive income' as they occur. Previously actuarial gains / losses
exceeding 1O percent of the higher of the present value of the defined benefit obligation and fair value
of plan assets at the beginning of the year, were amortised over the expected average working lives of
the employees parlicipating in the plan.

5.12.3 Changes in accounting policies

The company has adopted the amended accounting standards which become effective during the year.
Other than this, the accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statemenls are
consistent with those of the previous financial year.

During the year (with effect from January 01, 2013) the Company has adopted IAS 19, (Revised)
'Employee Benefits'. The amendments in the revlsed standard require the Company to eliminate the
corridor approach and recognize all actuarial gains and losses (now called 'remeasurements' that resull
from the remeasurements of defined benefit obligations and fair value of plan assets at the balance
sheet date) in other comprehensive income as they occur, immediately recognize all past service costs
and replace interest cost and expected retum on plan assets with an interest amount that js calculated
by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefits liability / asset.

The impacts of retrospective appljcation of IAS 19 (Revised) are as follows:
June 30,2013 JulY 1,20'12

Rupees Rupees
Effect on balance sheet

Unappropriated profit
As previously reported
Effect of changes in accounting policy

,- For the year 2012
- For the year 2013 - ocl component
- For the year 2013 - Profit and loss component
As restated
Trade and other payables
As previously reported
Effect of changes in accounting policy
- For the year 20'12
= For the year 2013
As restaied

95,385,433 77,399,788

1,919,7  4 l
7,069,074
(233,041)

1,919,741

104141.207 79.3't9.529

44,092,249

(1,255,512)
(725,463)

___.42111 ,314

32,438,884

(1,25s,512)

31,183,372



Deferred taxation
As previously feported
Effect of changes in accounting policy
- For the year 2012
- For the year 2013
As restated

Other receivables
As previously reported
Effect of changes in accounting policy
- For the year 2012
- For the year 2013
As restated

lmpact on Segment Information

Decrease in unallocated liabilities

lncrease in unallocated assets

Effect on Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement of defined benefit gain recognized in other
comprehensive income (jncrease)

lncrease in deferred taxation

June 30 ,2013
Rupees

24,928,122

988,958
3,641,644

July 'l,2012

Rupees

17,464,704

988,958

29,558,724

2,693,049

'1 ,653,187

I ,7  52 ,214

18.453,666

214,004

1,653,187

14,098,450 1.867.191

1,980,975

1't,405,401

For the year
ended June

30 ,2013

10,710,718

(3,641,644)

1,255,512

1,653,187

Prior to July
o,l,2012

2,908,699

(988,958)
7.469.074 1.919.741

The effect of change in accounting policy, due to adoption of lASl9 (Revised), on 'earning per share'
for the year ended June 30, 2013 is Rs. (0.04).There is no cash flow impact as a result of the
retrospective application of change in accounting policy

5.13 Taxation
Current
Provision for current taxation is the higher of the amount computed on taxable income at the current
rates of taxation after taking into account tax credits and rebates available, if any, and tax paid on
presumptlve basis, minimum tax and alternate corporate tax u/s 1'13C.

Deferred
Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences at the

, balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes. A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the assets may be utilised. Deferfed tax assets are
reduced to the extent that jt is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realizable.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the year
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or .
substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. 

, , ,/v\n/
\ / /
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5.14 ReYenue recognition
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised upon passage of title to the customer which
generally coincides with physical delivery and acceptance of the goods.

Revenue from services in respect of cold storage is recognised on accrual basis.

Proflt on bank accounts is recognised on accrual basis.

5"15 Foreign currency translation
Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees (functional currency) using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the
year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the profit and loss account.

5.16 Segment reporting
Segment reporting is based on the operating (business) segments of the Company. An operating
segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to the transaclions with any
of the Company's other components. An operating segment's operating results are reviewed regularly
by the chief executive to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
Derformance. and for which discrete financial information is available.

Segment results that are reported to the chief execulive include items directly attributable to a segment
as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Those incomes, expenses, assets,
liabilities and other balances which cannot be allocated to a Darticular seqment on a reasonable basis
are reported as unallocated.

The Company has three reportable business segments; Textile (Manufacturing and sale of man-made
blended yarn), Cold storage (Providing services in respect of cold storage through "compartmentalized
cold store project) and Food stuff (Processing of'teady to eat" meals).

5.17 Discontinued operations
A discontinued operation is a component of the company's business that represents a separate major
line of business or geographical area of operations that has been disposed of or is held for sale.
Classificatjon as a discontinued operation occurs on disposal or when the operation meets the criteria
to be classified as held for sale, if earlier. When an operation is classified as a discontinued operation,
the comparative profit and loss account is restated as if the operation had been discontinued from the
start of the comDarative Deriod.

Non-current (or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities) that are expected to be recovered
primarily through sale rather than through continuing use are classified as held for sale. lmmediately
before classification as held for sale, the assets (or components of a disposal grdup) are remeasured
in accordance with the Company's accounting policies. Thereafter generally the assets (or disposal
group) are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Any

,lmpaiment loss on a disposal group first is allocated to goodwill, and then to remaining assets and
liabilities on pro rata basis, except that no loss is allocated to inventories, financial assets, deferred tax
assets, employee benefit assets, investment property and biological assets, which continue to be
measured in accordance with the company's accounting policies. lmpairment losses on initial
classification as held for sale and subsequent gains or losses on remeasurement are recognized in
profit or loss. Gains are not recognized in excess of any cumulative impairment loss.

5.18 Related party transactions
Alltransactions with related parties are carried on an arm's length basis.

M



5.19 Dividend and appropriation to reserves
Dividend and appropriation to reseryes is recognised in the company's financial statements in the
period in which these are approved.

6 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. lt also requires management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimate and judgments are continually
evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factoE, including expectations of futufe
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions io accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimates is revised and in any future periods affected.

In the process of applying the company's accounting policies, management has made the following
estimates and judgments which are significant to the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment
Estimates with respect to residual values and depreciable lives and pattern of flow of economic benefits
are based on the recommendation of technical team of the Company. Further, the Company reviews
the value of the assets for possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in
future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of tangible fixed assets with a
corresponding affect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Staff .etirement benefits
Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted as disclosed in note 12.2.6 to the financial
statements for valuation of present value of defined benefit obligations and fajr value of plan assets.
Any changes in lhese assumptions in future years might elfect unrecognized gains and losses in those
years, The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rate, future salary
increases, mortality rates, withdrawal rates and normal retirement age.

Taxation
In making the estimates for income taxes payable by the Company, the management considers
applicable tax laws and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain cases issued in past. 'Deferred

tax asseis are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit wil l be available against which such losses and credits can be uti l ized. Significant
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profils together with future tax
planning strategies.

Stock-in-trade
The Company reviews the Net Realizable
respective carrying value.

Value (NRV) of stock-in-trade to assess any diminution in

t7/
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2014 2013
---- (Rupees) ----

STOCKIN-TRADE

Raw and packing materials

Work-in-process

Finished goods

Waste stock

Raw and packing malerials
ln hand

In transit

TRADE DEBTS - unsecured
a^^.i.lara.l ^^^.1

- Related party - Connect Logistic (Pvt.) Ltd.
- Others

9.1 The age analysis of debt past due but not impaired is as follow:

Up to 3 months

3 to 6 months

More than 6 months

10 LOANS AND ADVANCES

Loans to employees - secured
Unsecufed advances to:
- Contractors
- against imports and local purchases

10.1

' t03.346.740 90.444.632

8.1 103,346,740

17,810,247

147,668,988

939,800

90,444,632

10,261,820

118,147,707

1,308,660

269.765.775 220.162.819
8.1

78,174,519

25,172,22,1

76,451,930

13,992,702

o l 556,462
236,090,875

724,115
164,788,859

236,647,337 165.512.97 4

162,998
,158,211

235,253

1,873,412

909,549

1,583,07 4

1,339,650

1,014,245

2,036,787

3,051,032

724,115

3,456,486 4.390.682

10.1 These represent interest free loans to employees for personal use in accordance with the
Company's policy and are secured against balance of gratuity fund. These are.recoverable in equal
monthly installments.

11 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS
' Deposits

Prepayments

1.308.298 592.244

883,000

425,294

174,000

418,244

12 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Sales tax refundable

- Staff employment benefit

Others

9,053,606

27,115,988

606,7'19

Restated

2,342,900

11,405,401

350,149

1 r , l



2014 2013
Note ---- (Rupees) -..-.

12.1 STAFF EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT

Balance sheet Reconciliation

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

12.2 Movement

Balance at beginning of the year

Charge for the year

Other comprehensive income

Contribution

Balance at end of the year

12.2.2 Chatge for defined benefit plan

Current Service cost

lnterest cost

27.115.988 11.405.401

12.2.3

12.2.4

(31 ,291,361)

58,407,349

(24,941,471)

36,346,872

12.2.2

11,405,401

11,417,6771

15,',147,289

1,980,975

27.115.988______i1_4$.n1

'1,653,'188

(2,308,787)

10,710,718

1,350,282

2,905,184

(1,487,507J

2,599,824

(29't,041)

1.417.677 2.308.787
The charge for the year has been allocated as followsi

Cost of sales and services:

lManufacturing and service expenses

Fuel and power

Dishibution costs

Administrative expenses

'12.2.3 Movement in the present value of defined
ben€fit obligations

Balance at beginning of the year

Current service cost

lnterest cost

Benefits paid during the year
' Actuarial loss / (gain)

Balance at end of the year

12.2.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Balance at beginning of the yeal

Expected return on plan assets

Amount paid by Company to the fund

- Benefits paid

Actuarialgain

_______1 L1l ^71_ _______2 3'nqlA7

655,894

30,147

1,749,681

44,027

686,042

90,001

641,634

1,793,708

142,504

372,575

24,941,471

2,905,184.

2,949,420

(725,s471

1,221,233

23,589,094

2,599,828

2,811,7  14

(2,190,760)

(1,868,405)

31,291,361

36,346,872

4,436,926

1,980,975

(725,9471

16,368,523

24.941 .471

25,242,282

3,102,7 55

1,350,282 .

(2,190,760)

8,842,313



2014 2013
---- (Rupees) ----

12.2.5 Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income

Remeasurement of present value of defined benefit
obligation (1,221,2331

Remeasurement of present value of fair value of
pran asse$

Remeasurements

16,368,523

15.147.290 '10 .710.7 '1 I

12.2.6 Principal actuarial assumptions used in the actuarial valuation

Actuarial valuation of the scheme is carrled on every year and the latest acluarial valuation was
carried out at June 30,2014. The significant assumptions used for actuarial valuation were as
follows:

20,t4 2013

Moderate Low

Adjusted SLIC Adjusted EFU
2001.05 1961-66
12.00% 12.OOo/o

13.50% 12.00%

13,50% 12.00%

60 years 60 years

2012 2011 2010

1,868,405

8,842,313

Withdrawal Rates

Morality Rates

Expected rate of increase in future salades - per annum

Discount rate - per annum

Expected rate of return on plan assets

Normal Retirement age

12.2.7 Comparison for five years

2014 2013

A8 at Jun6 30,

Preseni value oidefined benefit obligations

Fair value of plan assets

31,291,361 21,894,564 23 589,094 20,099,420 14,567,952

(58 407 349) (23,026,256) (36,346 872) 24,403,651 17,435,332

(Surplus)/ Deficit 27,1'15,988 (306,098)

Remaurcme Loss(Gain)onobligation 1,221,234 (1,e68,405)

Romauremeni (Gain)/Loss on Plan Asset (16,368,523) 8,842,313

12.2.8 Sensit ivity analysis for actuarial assumptions

(11,405,401) (4,304231) (2,867,380)

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to change in the unit credit method assumptions is;

Particulars
PVDBO (Amount of

PKR}
PVDBO (Amount

of PKR)
Current Liabilltv 31,234,655
+1% Discount Rate 28,678,650 -8.18%
-1% Discount Rate 34,211,232 9.53%
+1% Salarv Increase Rate 34,225,462 9.58%
-1% Salarv Increase Rate 28,625,338 -835%

+10% Withdrawal Rate 31,269,946 o. '11%
-10olo Withdrawal Rate 31,'198,645 -0.'12%
'1 Year Mortalitv aoe set back 3'l,2',19,405 -0.05%
'1 Year Mortalitv aqe set foMard 31,249,827 0.05%



12.2.9 Maior catego.ies / composilion of plan assets
Equity securities and units of mutual funds
Bank balances

Note 2014 2013
*--- (Rupees) ----

19 ,947,310
'16,399,562

58.407.349 36.346.a72
The expected return on plan assets was determined by considering the expected returns available
on the assets underlying the current investment policy. Expected yields on fixed interest
investments are based on gross redemption yields as at the balance sheet date.
The return on plan assets was assumed to equal the discount rate. Actual return on plan assets
during the year was Rs.8,585,041^ (2013: Rs.4,983,465i-).

54,688,098
3,719,25'l

13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Balances with banks on:

- an current accounts
- in PLS accounts 13.,1

5,931,308
665,215

Restated

.7,483,092

8,558,612
6,596,523
1,115,240

16,041,704
1,113,037Cash in hand

13.1 These carry profit at the average rate of 4.55% per annum (2013:
14 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

20,14 2013

7,71'1,763 17.154.741

No. of shares

4,000,000 4,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. jOA fully paid in
cash

4,593,750 2,875,000 Ordinary shares of Rs.1Ol- issued as
fully paid bonus shares

8,593,750 6,875,000

5.7'1% per annum),

2014 20't3
---(Rupees).-.--

40,000,000 40,000,000

45,937,500 28,750,000
85,937,500

LONG.TERM MUSHARAKA - secured

lvleezan Bank Limited
Habib [.4etropolitan Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank

Less: Current portion

12,251,6't5
41,424,802
29,334,799

(28,850,843)

68,750,000

21 ,344,9-52

(9,093,337)

,15.,1

15.2

_-____gJ_q zL ._____12,25Lp1 5

15. ;
30,20t4

Endhg

MEEZAN BANK:

26-Nov-12I seis oI 2nd hand windeB 9,244,9736 M K | B O R + 2 2 5 % 12% 6 963,731 25 MaF16
23-lvtar-13 8,249,1086M K BOR + 2.250lo 12% 24% 5,287,Aa4 11-JLr l -16

12251,615
15,2 HABIB METROPOLIIAN BANKi

27 Dec13Spare pans sp ndle bolsler 2.?79,8146M KIBOR+ 2% 1201 1 A % 2,779,41426-Nov,17
r2-Dec 13 6,269 240 6M K|BOR + 2% 120t 18% 6,26924029-Nov-17
02 Jan 14GeneTalo.WAUKESHA 31,121.3346M KIBOR + 2olo 120t 1A% 3t  r21,334

Spare parls sleel ng &rubbefapron 1,258,4146 M K B O R + 2 % 12% t8% 1,254,41426 Nov-17
41,428,A02



30,2011

Endlng

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK:

Racking syslems, blast lreezers
9,900 000 1M KTBOR + 270 3,910,000

Panels, machifes lor coo ing system
i0 .472,000

11,000 000

I424,799 27 Oct-16
rucKs ano ofier expensron work

M KIBOR + 2% 1r,000,00002 Dec-16

29,334,799

20't4 2013
Note --*- (Rupees) ---.

15'4 Securit ies for the above diminishjng musharaka facil i t ies jnclude exclusive charge over the assets
financed by the respective banks and personal guarantees of the directors.

I6 STAFF BENEFITS
Provision for compensated absences

16.1 Provision for compensaled absences
Balance at beginning of the year
Charge for the year
Benefits paid during the year
Balance at end of the year

17 DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred tax (asset ) / liabiliiy on account of:

- accelerated depreciation
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans - O.C.l

component

18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors
Accrued expenses
Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC)
Workers' Profits Participation Fund
Workers' Welfare Fund
Sales tax payable
Unclaimed dividend
Others

18.2 Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Balance at beginning of the year
Payments made during the year

- 
Allocation for the year
Finance charge on WPPF

57,786,369 43,790,572
18.1 Qeysrnrngnl of Pakistan had jncreased G"" Inf|.""tru"trr" D*Jof,-,*nt Cess (clDC) with effect

6,790,802
18,720,961
12,819,369
14,189,321
2,175,856

991,435
1,519,315

579,300

from July, 2012 from Rs.13/- per [,4|VIBTU to Rs.1O0/- per MMBTU. Then on September 7. 2012 a' new notification was issued and GIDC was fixed at Rs.sO/- per MMBTU. This action was
challenged vjde cP N0.2726120'12 jn ihe lslamabad High court and stay was obtained for the levy
of the incremental GIDC. However, as a prudent policy, the Company has already provided the
incremental l iabil i iy.

893,719
614,306

(675,029)
964,586 832.996

31,363,518

9,780,680
__-__4U!!r$_

24,928,122

4,630,602

18.1
18.2

29.558.724
Restated

5,0 '15 ,761
17,113,448
6,306,807

11,085,850
1,782,042

397,492
1,262,91A

. 826,254

11,085,850 8,487,678
13,222,9641 {2.640.200)
7,862,886
5,725,963

600,472

5,847,478
4,713,380

524,992

'rb.] 
__________j!1:!99_ _______j3? i36

832,996
955,880

(824,2901



l 9 FINANCE COST PAYABLE
Accrued mofabaha profit
Accrued diminishing musharaka profit

LOANS FROM DIRECTORS - unsecured
Borrowings from directors

This represents short-term interest iree
requifements.

SHORT-TERM MORABAHA - secured

Habib Metropolitan Bank l\4orabaha
Standard Chartered Bank lvlorabaha

2014 20,13
Note ---- (Rupees) ----

6,112,183
29.183

8.582.592 6,141,366

24.200.000 37,900,000

borowings from directors to meet working capital

7,687,944
894,608

20.1
20.2

232,150,212 222,989,606
90.725.620

322,875,832 222,989.606

21.1 Short{erm Morabaha arrangement had been obtained from a commercial bank for the regular
purchases of raw material. The banks has approved a facil i ty of Rs.270 (20'13i Rs.270 mill ion). The
effective rate of profit on Morabaha facility ranges between 11.04% to 12.19% (2013: 11.11o lo
14.04%), based on KIBOR + 2.00% per annum. Ihe arrangement is secured against f irst charge
over stocks and receivables, land, building and plant & machinery (except assets financed under
diminishing musharaka by another financial institution) located at H.l.T.E., Hub, Baluchistan,
execution of promissory notes and personal guarantees of thfee directors of the Company.

21,2 Short-term Morabaha arrangement has been obtained for the regular purchases of raw material.
The bank has approved limit of Rs.134 million.. The effective rate of profit on l\,4urabaha facility
ranges between 11.11% to 11.96% (based on 3 months KIBOR + 1.75% per annum). The
arrangement is secured against f irst charge over Stocks and receivables, Land, Building and plant
& Machjnery (except assets financed under Diminishing Mushareka by another financial institution)
located at H.|.T.E., Hub, Baluchistan, execution of promissory notes and personal guarantees of
three Directors of the Company.

22 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
22,1 Commitments

lrrevocable letter of credits
Capital expenditure
Letter of guarantee issued by a commercial bank
Custom duty, sales tax, FED and Income iax on

goods in transit
22.2 Contingencies

10,368,900

4,360,460 480,628

There were no contingencies as ai balance sheet daie. (2013: nil).
23 TURNOVER

Textile
_  , v , d ,  ' u , o L L u , , , , g

- tocal
- export

Trading
Waste stock
Services rendered

Cold storage
. Food stuff division

-  tocal
- export

292,995

34.905.6,12____-??,999t!9_
20.000.00020.000.000
9.647 .460

;t,225,466,9,t0

3,346,796
5,757,359

1,063,520,327
'13,4'18,'180
'1,063,961

1'16,607
,l ,234,57 1 ,065

145,006,477
1,083,748,050

111,316,404

2,999,808



2014 20,13
Note ---- (Rupees) ----

COST OF SALES AND SERVICES

Raw and packing material consumed

Opening stock
Purchases
Closing stock

Manufacturlng and services expenses

Fuel and power
Salaries, wages and benefits
Repairs and maintenance
Stofes and spares consumed
tnsurance
Rent, rates and taxes
Dbpreciation
Security
Others

Work-in-process

Opening

Closing

Finished goods, waste stock and poultry bi products

Opening

Purchases

Closing

24.1 FUEL AND POWER

Generation cost:

Salades, wages and benefits

Fuel expenses
' Electricity

Stores and spares consumed

Oil and lubricants

Repairs and maintenance

Depreciation 7.2

lnsurance
' Others

1.206.647.056 1.046,568,268

24.1

76,451,930
780,366,956
Fe,174,5191

778,644,367

173,511,936
160,197,472
27,229,082
19,323,863
3,969,956

440,302
36,048,772
3,249,'157

21,682,277

445,652,817
1 ,224,297 ,184

59,114,552
7't 4,544 ,150
(76,451,930)

697,206,772

134,811,366
125,568,729
16,329,417
15,368,776
.  3 ,383, '117

595,904
30,699,777
3,123,919

21,443,584

35'1,324,589
1,048,531,361

11,267,426
(10,261,820)

'1,005,606

1 16,487,668

(119,456,367)

(2,968,699)

10,261,820

117,810,247"

17,548,4271

119,456,367

19,050,720

(r48,608,788)

(10 ,101,701)

2,576,'t39

109,729,827

24,099,434

497,688

23,672,782

7,183,' l47

5,497,890

234,509

20,520

2,269,011

103,731,364
'18,',t81,718

840,220

4,917 ,953

2,975,650

1,250,524

174,696

430,230
'173.511.936 '134.81  1 ,366



DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits

Packing and forwarding expenses

communication

Sales promotion expenses

Trade Mark Registration

Depreciation

Export expenses

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and beneflts

Printing and stationery

Legal and professional charges

Fees and subscription

Travelling and conveyance

Repairs and maintenance

Rent rates and taxes

Depreciation 7.2

Security expenses

Electricity and gas

tnsurance

lvliscellaneous

OTHER INCOME

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Profit on PLS account

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE

Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Auditors'remuneration 28.1

Workers Welfare Fund

Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee

Out of pocket expenses

2014 2013
Note ---- (Rupees) ----

2,956,247

4,000,842

356,236

624,298

279,830

20,817

155,470

2,674,900

1,161,137

314,302

22,7 
-30

26,315

1,319,061

8.393.740 5.518.445

14,024,670

353,801

1,543,874

626,982

1,819,785

1,233,67 4

245,,t50

1,950,932

204,472

1,162,444

338,691

av,762

Restated

11,606,070

249,294

1,024,217

637 ,716

1,222,703

159,350

180,540

1,060,282

318,514

24,356,237

20,t4

20.s74.525
20,13

---- (Rupees) --..-

850,664

547,720

7.015.650 398,384

5,725,963

327,600

2,175,866

a,229,429 6,410,422

6, t90 ,511

826,139

28
4,713,380

315,000

1,782,042

327,600 305,000

10,000

28.1



2014 2013
---- (Rupees) ----

29 FINANCE COSTS

Proflt on morabaha

Profit on diminishing musharaka

Morabaha documentation charges

Guarantee commission

Local UC charges

Bank charges

Finance charge on WPPF

TAXATION

Current
Prior
Deferred

30.1 Reconciliation of accounting profit and tax expense
Accounting profit
Tax rate
Tax on acoounting profit at applicable rate
Tax effect of expenses not allowed for tax
Tax effect of income assessed under Final Tax Regime
Prior year adjustment
Effect of tax rebate
Effect of change in tax rate

31 DISCONTINUEDOPERATION

Turnover
Cost of sales and services

Gross profit
Distribution expenses
Administrative expenses
Other operating income

Profit before taxation
, Taxation

Profit after taxation

Cash flows

Net cash from operating activities
Net cash from investing activities
Net cash inflows from discontinued operation for the

year

106,6,17,432
340/o

36,249,927

21,402
(8,877,s89)

(588,789)

______28_!34_94s ______24 14! jln

la42 1t4\

65rl2E

(449,136)

(449.136)

519,941
270.000

789,941

28,845,559

5,879,296

22,330

124,989

5,970

154,485

600,472

26,034,049

1,967,485

77,490

93,519

243,828

113,675

524,992

30
______3$4!J!L

20,378,'t51
21,402

6,435,396
______29d34p19_

29.055.038

'17,169,859

13,627
7,463,414

24.646.900

:
Restated

87,087,004
35%
30,480,451

7 t  4 1 4

1? F'17

(6,001,656)

/r-



20'14 2013
---- (Rupees) ----

Restated
EARNING PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

There is no dilutive effect on basic earnings per share ofthe Company which is based on:

Profit after taxation from continued operation

Loss from discontinued operation

Weighted average number of shares

Earning per share from continued operation
Loss per share from discontinued operation

Basic and diluted earnings per share

33 WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

33.1 (lncrease)/ deerease in current assets
Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short term pre-payments

Other receivables

33.2 Increase in current liabilit ies
Trade and other payables

34 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

(127,486,453) (25.395.159)

13.816.537 13. '196.946

79,782,483 62,889,240
. (449,136)

79.782.483 62.440.104

Number of shares

q,593J59_ --_--_-9899J59_

7.32

(0.05)

9.28 7.27

(49,602,956)

(71 ,134,363)

934,196

(716,054)

(6,967,276)

Q7,e92,533)
6,855,895

Q,17e,976)
299,500

(2,475,045)

Chief Executive
2014 2013

Directors Executives
2014 2013 2014 2013

-----.-------"--"-(Rupees)---------------

Rem|.]neration
House rent
Retirement benefits
Utilities

3,600,000 1,920,000
1,440,000 768,000

360,000 '192,000

1,585,972 87,411

5,871,700 5,520,000 2,614,200
2,318,130 2,208,000 1,036,380

580,170 146,719 2,124,740
2,f85,643 656,589 261,420

2,267,400
895,860.

2,101,312
226,744

6,985,972 2,967,411 10,955,643 8,53'1,308 6,036,740 5,491,312

Numberofpersons

34.1 In addition, the directors are also provided with the free use of Company maintained cars and
mobile telephone facil i ty principally for business purposes.

34.2 No fee paid to Director for attending Board Meetings duringiheyear. (2013: NIL).

(Y



TMNSACTIONS / BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties of the Company comprise of companies with common directorship, retirement fund
and directors. Detail of transactions / balances with related parties during the year, other than
those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

2014 2013
---- (Rupees) ----

Transaction:

Contribution to the gratuity fund

Borrowing from directors and family member

(1.980.975) (1.350,282)

Repayment of borrowing from directors and family memL

Connect Logistics (Private) Limited
(Associated company)

Balances:

Connect Logistics (Private) Limited' (Associated company)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Loans and receivables at amortized cost

Long-term deposits

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits

Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

FINANCIAL LIABLITIES

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Long-term musharaka

Trade and other payables

Finance cost payable

Borrowing from Directors and family member

Current poriion of long-term musharaka

Short term morabaha

107.975.000 52.145.000

556,459 724,115

724,115

t,085,450

236,647,337

3,456,486
'1,308,298

36,776,313

7,7l,t,763

1,085,450

165,512,974

4,390,682

592,244

14,098,450

17,154,741

286.985.647 202.834.541

12,251,615

43,790,572

6,141,366

37,900,000

222,989,606

54,'164,373

57,786,369

8,582,592

24,200,000

28,850,843

322,87 5,832

496.460,009 332.'t66.496

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The company's activities expose it to certain financial risk. Such financial risk emanate from
vaious factors that include, but not limited to, market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
company's overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial market and seeks
to minimize potential adverse effects on the company's financial performance. Risk megsures and
managed by company are explained below: ,1,. /r'r'7/



37.1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fairvalue offuture cash flows offinancial instrument willfluctuate due
to changes in market variables such as interest |ate and foreign exchange rates.
(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the faif value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of
changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company,s borrowings from financial
institution with floating interest rates. Management of the Company estimates that incrcase of 1OO
base point in the mafket interest rate, with alt othef factors remaining constant, would
increase/decrease the Company,s after tax prcfit by Rs.2,633,968 (2013i Rs.1,532,544). However,
in practice, the actual result may differ ffom the sensitivity analysis.

(ii) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the dsk that the value of financjal assets or a financial liability will fluctuate
clue to a change in foreign exchange rates. lt arises mainly where receivables and payables exist
due to transaction in foreign currency. As at June 30, 2014, the oompany is not exposed to risk in
fespect offinancial assets or financial liabitities.

37.2 .Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the repo(ing date if counter
parties failcompletely to perform as contracted,

Credit risk a ses from cash and cash equivalent, derivative financial instruments and deposits with
banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers, including trade
receivables and committed transactions. Out of total financial assets of Rs.286,98S,647 (20131
202,834,541), the financial assets afe subject to credit risk amounted to Rs.290,870,407 (2013:
201 ,721,504).

The maximum exposure to c.edit risk as at June 30, 2014, along with comparatives is tabulated

2014 2013
---- (Rupees) ---.

Financial Assels

Long-tefm deposits

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Irade deposits

Other receivables

Bank balances

Bank balances

Ratings

'1,085,450

296,647,337

3,456,486

1,308,298

36,776,313

1,085,450

165,512,974

4,390,682

592,244
'14,098,450

16,041,704

_____n'&!N_ _____n!J a_s9!_

16.041.704

Due to Company's long standing business relationships with these counter parties and after giving
due consideration to their staong financial standing, management does not expect non-performance
by these counter parties on their obligations to the company.

37.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is a risk that an enterprse will encountef difficulties in raising fLrnds to meet
commitments assocjated with financial instruments. The management believe that it is not expose
to any sjgnificant level of liquidity risk

rv



The management forecasts the liquidity of the Company on basis oJ expected cash flow

considedng the level of liquid assets necessary to meet such risk. This involves monitoring balance

sheet liqui;ity fatios aga'Lnst intefnal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt

financing plans.

Financial liabilities in accordance with their contractual maturities are presented below:

2014

l[rusharaka
Trade and other PaYables
Finance cost payable
Borrowing from Directors
Short-term morahaba

Total

2013

l\,,lusharaka
Trade and othel Payables
Finance cost payable
Borrowing from Directof s
Shortlefm molahaba

total

57,785,369
8,582,593

24,200,000
x22,875,831

Less than3  3 to12  1 to5  >5

months tnonths Years Years Total
------------(Rupees)-'--""-"'''---"-----'--

4 766,568 32,303,246 45,945,403 - 83'015,216
57,786,369
6,460,942 2121,650

24,200,000
159,396,819 163,479,012

ffi 496,460,009

Less than 3 3 to 12
months months

1 lo5  >5
years years Total

21,3M,952
43,790,572
6,141,366

37,900,000
222,989,606
332.1

----------------(Rupees)

7 ,611,827 12,251,615

2,318,597

136,991,242
172,993,2',15,t46,921 't2,251,615

As at June 30, 2014 and 2013, the company has surplus cash reserves to meet

and there was no debt Position

1 ,481,510
43.794,572

37,900,000
85,998,364

37.4 Fair value of f inancial instruments

Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a l iabil i ty settled, between

knowledgeab|eWi||ingpartiesinanarm.s|engthtransactions.consequent|y,differencesmayar.se
between the carrying value and the fair value estimates.

ASatJune30 '2014thenet fa i rva |ueofa | | f inanc ia |assetsandf inanc ia | | iab i | i t iesarees t imatedto
approximate their carrying value.

37.5 Capital risk management

The company is objeciives when managing capital are to safeguard ihe company's ability to

continue as a going concern in order to provide return for shareholder and benefits for other

siakeholder and to maintain an optimal capjtal structure.

In order to maintain or adjust the capiial structure, the company may adjust the amount of

dividends paid to shareholder, feturn capital to shareholder or issue new shares or sell assets to

, reduce debt.

The company manages its capital risk by monitoring its debt levels and liquid assets and keeping in

view future investment requirement and expectations of shareholder. Debt is calculated at total

borrowing ( 'long term loan' and 'current maturity of the long term loan'as shown in the balance

sheet ) 'To ta |cap i ta |compr isesshareho|ders ,equ i tyasshownin theba|ancesheetunder 'Share
capital and reserves'.

its requirement

{



38 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Number of spindles installed

Number of rotors

Average number of spindles operated during the period

Installed production capacity 30/s count - (KGs)

Actual production (KGs)

Number of shifts per day

2014

25,788 24.888

800

25,230 24.361

4.612.883

3.772.356 3.043.392

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Company has identif ied three operating segmenis:
'1. Textile - manufacturing and sale of man-made blended yarn;
2. Cold storage - providing services in respect of cold storage through "compartmentalized cold

r rvrs Prule l t  ,  ar  ru

3. Poultry bi-products - localtrading and export of processed poultry blpfoducts (discontinued).
4. Food stuff - processing of "ready to eat" meals.

The operating business are organized and managed separately accofding to the nature of the
products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic busjness unit that
offers different products and serves different markets.

Toxtilo cotd storaqe Poultry bi' Food stuff Total- Droducts

0lscontinugd
Operation

1,234,571,066 145,006,477
(1,103,654,591) {95,826,856) - (7,165,808) (1,206,647,255)

3,292,803 1,382,870,346Tumover

Cosi of sales and services
Gro8s profit

Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Other income
Operating profit

Finance costs

Olher operaling expense
Profit before taxation

Taxation
Profit after taxation

OTHER INFORMATION
Segmeni asseis

Unallocated assets

Total asgeb

Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Total l iabi l i t ies

Capita! expenditure

130,916,475 49,179,621
(7,181,340) l2A,817)

(20,706,622) (2,429,539)

(3,873,005) 176,223,091
(1,191,583) (8,393,740)
(1,220,856) 124,357,017)

5.548,151 1,468,499 7,016,650
108,576,664 48,197,764

(33,361,470) 12,281,632)
(8,194,297) (34,352)

(6,285 ,4 
-44)

(780)

150,488,984

(35,643,102)

(8,228,649)
67,020,897 45,881,780
(15.929,670) (10,905.279)

16,286,224) 106,617,233

{26,834,949)
51.091.227 34.976.501 (6,286,224\ 79,782,284

684,864,763 153,907,236

406,855,51233,022,664

11,237,994

147,227

8s0,009,993
49,354,701

899,364,694

439,985,403

90,709,252

530.694,655

80,561,153

22,384,532

46,448,909

20,835,094

5,387,723

298,785

't32,397,785

43,518,41,1



2013 Textile Cold Storage
Poultry bi-
products FOOd !'tull I OtaI

1,083,748,050 1'11,316,404
(962,973,616) (84,046.777) (452125)

----(Rupees)-------
Discontinued

Operation
Restated

1,195,064,454

(1,047 ,472,5181

Turnover

Cost of sales and services
Gross profit

Distfibution costs

Administrative expenses

Other income
Operating profit

Finance cosls

Other operating expense
Prcfit before taxation

Taxation
Profit after taxation

OTHER INFORMATION
. Segment assels

Unallocated assets

Totalassets

Segment liabililies

Unallocated llabilities

Tolal l iabi l i t ies

Capitalexpenditure

DepreciaUon

120,774,434 27,269,627

(5,492,130) (26,315)

(19 ,013 ,181 )  ( , 961 ,345 )

(452125) 147,591,936

(5,5r8,445)

{20,974,526)
,t,401,373887.760 510,624 2,989

97,156,883 25,792,591

(29,055,038)

(5,595,895) (1,192,372)

(449,136) 122,500,338

(29,055,038)

(6,788,267)
62,505,950 24,600,219
(17885,117) (6,996,768)

86,657,033
(24,646,900)

497,842,455 119,338,661 953,227

275,860,494 3,304,590

822,029,409

45,920,014

_____.9!2,9191!!-
279,165,084

78,740,55t

3,895 066

51,078,560

19,220,360

30,097,303

16 ,611 ,759 452125

357,905,639

3,881,066 85,056,929

36,284.244

2013

' t77

40 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Number of employees at 30 June

Average number of employees during the yeaf

2014

41 CORRESPONDINGFIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified for bettef pfesentation. Major
reclassificaiions are as under:

158

167 147

Particulars

Auditor's remuneration
Finance cost of WPPF

PreviousClassification RevisedClassification Rupees
Administrative expense Other operating expense - 315,000
Other charges .Finance cost 524,992

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on September 24, bO14 haue proposeo a casn
dividend oiRs.7.5O{2013 5.0Q) persharA amounting to Rs 64,453,1251- (2013: Rs.34,375,000f)
and Nil Stock dividend (Bonus shafes) (2013: one share for every fouf shares held amounted to
Rs.17,187,500/, for ihe year ended June 30, 2014 for approval of the members at the forthcoming
Annual General l\,,leeting to be held on oct abet 2{,2014.

44 620,833 17,603,451



(lvloh

GENERAL

Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest ruDee.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on September 24, 2014 by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

(MohammYounus
irman

\1

bdul Hussain Antaria)
Chief Financial Officer



FORM OF PROXY
L4/s Sana ndustries Limited, /
SF Un i  No.96 S. l .T.E
P O Box No.10651,
Karachi-75700

ho ding CNlc No.

SANA INDUSTRIES LIMITED, and holderof-Ordinary Shares as perthe Share Reglster Fo o No

andior CDC Participant I D.No afd Account/  Sub Account No

o l

or failing him/her

as my/our,Proxy n rny/ouf absence to atiend and vote for me/us and on rny/our behalf at the 29th AnnLla General l\,4eet ng
schedu ed to be held on 25th Octobef,2014 or at any adjournment thereof.

of

S gned th s

S gnature of Proxy

Fol io No of Shareholder

No.ofsharcs hed

Signature on
Rs.5/-

Revenue Stamp

Signaturc oi Shareholdef

W I T N E S S E S

(1)Signaiure (2)Signature

CNIC No CNIC No

NOTESi
. A membef entiiled to attend and vote atthe meetifg may appo nt a pfoxy in wrl ng to atiefd ihe meet ng and vote

, 
on lhe membefs behalf A Proxy need not be a member of the Conr panv.

' lf a mernber is lnable io attend the meeiing, ihey may complete and sign this forrn and send fio the Company
Secrctary, Sana lndusiries Limited, SF-S6, S. .T.E Karachi, so as lo reach not ess than 48 hours before the time
appointed fof hoLding the meel ng

' The Proxy iorrn shall be wiinessed by hvo pe.sons whose names, addresses and NIC / Passpon numbers shall be

slated on ihe forrn.

. Attested copies of NIC ofthe passpori of the benefcial owners and the prcxy shall be pfovded with the prcxv

The proxy shall produce hls oigifal NIC or orginal passpoft at the i m€ of the meeiing

. In case of a corporate eniity, the Board oi Dlrectors rcsolution / power ofaiiorneywth specimen signature shallbe



PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES
HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS

as at  30 June 2014

The above hvo staternents include 455 Shareholders, holding 8,488,435 shares through the Central Depository
a^mn,nv  ^ f  Prk ic t ,h  I  im i ta . l  /aD. : \

No. of Shareholders
Shareholdings

FROI\4 TO Total Shares Held
117
171
58
138
40
10
8
4
1
3
1
1
1
1
2
,|

2
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
I
I
1

1
101
501

1,001
5,001

10,001
1 5 ,001
20,001
30,001
35,001
40,001
45,001
50,001
55,001
7 5,001
80,001
85,001
90,001

I  15,001
125,OO',l
205,001
215,001
285,001
380,001
41 5,001
420,001

2,155,001
2.210.001

to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to

100
500

1,000
5,000

10,000
'15,000

20,000
2 5,000
35,000
40,000
45,000
50,000
55,000
60,000
80,000
85,000
90,000
95,000

120,000
130,000
210,000
220,OO0
290,000
385,000
420,000
425,000

2,160,000
2.215.000

2,659
47 ,051
47 ,171
332,096
299,917
118,577
135,559
93,572
31,625
'1 13,690
43,125
50,000
5 '1,250
56,  '140

150,292
80,510
'178,593

93,750
233,902
129,103
209,475
216,995
288,940
380,570
419,096
423,001

2,155,583
2.211.508

571 8,593,750

CATEGORIES OF
SHAREHOLDERS

NUMBER OF
SHAREHOLDERS

TOTAL SHARES
t ^ - - ^ - . , - " ^ -

I - I t rLU I  Tt r r  TJtr I \  IA\JE

Financial Institutions
lndividuals
Joini Stock Companies
Public Sector Cos/Corp
Mutual Funds
Others

2
559
5
2
1
2

39,843
7 ,654,7 59

20,440
35,254

423,O01
420,453

0.46Vo
89.08%
0.241a
0.41%
4.92Ya
4.89./"

TOTALS 571 8.593.750 '100.00%



\Umbel Toialshares o/oaoe

Direclors.CEO and their Spouse and l\llinor Children (Name-wise).
(1) Mr.Mohammed Younus Nawab
(2) lVIr.Mohammed lrfan Nawab
(3) lvlr.lbrahimYounus
(4) l\rr.lsmailYounus
(5) lvlf.lvlohammed Fa'zanullah
(6) l\rrs.SabihaYounus
(7) lvlrs.Afshan lrfan

Chairman / Dhector
Chief Executive
Dircctor
Dhector
Dhector
Spouse (Wo lvlohammed Younus Nawab)
Spouse (W/o Mohammed irfan Nawab)

2,155,583 25.04%
2,211,508 25.73%

22.127 0.260/0
18.437 4.214/o
7,616 0.0970

380,570 4.43%
89,062 1.044/a

None None

35,25! 0.41%

39,843 0.46%

423001 4.S2vo

2,769F43 32.244/o

213 0.00%

'|

1
1
1
1
1
1

Associated Comoanies. Undertakihos ahd related parties lName-wise).

Erelulv€s

Public Sector Companies and Corooraiions

Banks. DFls. NBFls. lnsurance Comoanies. Takaful. N/lodafabas & Pension Flnds

l\Iutual Funds

General Public (Locall

General Public (Foreiqnl

Otherc

None NOne None

NOne

551

Shareholders holdino 100/o or more votino interest in lhe Listed Comoanles
{1) l\/r.lvlohammed Younus Nawab
(2) N4r.N4ohammed lrfan Nawab

440,893 5.13%

571 8,593,750 100.00%

2,211,508 25.73vo
2,155,583 25.48%
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